BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Tuesday, September 17, 2019
7:30 a.m. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Circadian Room
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

AGENDA

Notice: Members of the public may request the opportunity to address the Board regarding any
item on the agenda. To do so, please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form and give
it to the Board Secretary prior to the deliberation of the agenda item. Individual speakers are
limited to five minutes; total audience participation on any agenda item is limited to thirty minutes.

QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING

V.

V.

CALL TO ORDER - Bill Hawkins, President

OPEN SESSION
A. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The Brown Act prohibits the Board from discussing or taking action on
any item not on the agenda.

B. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND INTRODUCTIONS
ACTION ITEMS
1. Approval of Minutes of June 18, 2019 Annual and Quarterly Board Meeting
2. Financial Report and Approval of 2019-2020 Budget
3. Approval of Advisors — Clara Potes-Fellow
4. Strategic Plan — Dr. James Kossler
REPORTS
A. COLLEGE PRESIDENT’S REPORT - Dr. Erika Endrijonas
B. TRUSTEE LIASION REPORT- Hoyt Hilsman
C. COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC RELATIONS — Ralph Frammolino
D. ADVANCEMENT COMMITTEE - Carmella Grahn & Dolores Ybarra
E. SCHOLARSHIP COMMITTEE - Greg Sun
F. PCC FOUNDATION PRESIDENT’'S REPORT - Bill Hawkins
G.EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT - Bobbi Abram
H. ADJOURN QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
FUTURE BOARD ACTIVITY DATES
Next board meeting — Tuesday, December 17, 2019
Hometown Legend Series — Wednesday, October 23, 2018

Annual Dinner — Friday, November 1, 2019
Scholarship Ceremony — Friday, December 6, 2019



Board of Directors Meeting
September 17, 2019
Page 2

VI. FUTURE COMMITTEE MEETINGS
Board Development Committee — Tuesday, September 24, 2019
Finance & Investment Committee — Thursday, October 31, 2019
Executive Committee — Wednesday, October 9, 2019 (if needed)



Ocie Kara-Simonyan

From: Alexander Boekelheide

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 9:47 PM

To: Alexander Boekelheide

Subject: PCC Board of Trustees meeting report, September 11, 2019
Hello:

In an effort to help our community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, I'm pleased to share
a report from the most recent meeting of the Pasadena Area Community College District Board of Trustees.

Michael Bush, assistant superintendent/vice president for business and administrative services, presented the
college’s final 2019-20 operating budget for approval by the board. The budget includes a cost-of-living
adjustment of 3.26 percent, expands the California College Promise, and provided relief on rising pension costs —
three measures which combine to bring the district nearly $7 million in additional funds this fiscal year. The
budget includes planned deficit spending of nearly $2 million due to allocations rolling over from the previous
fiscal year to spend on projects that will carry over. The board held a pro-forma public hearing and approved the
budget as recommended by administration.

Institutional Effectiveness Executive Director Crystal Kollross led a study session on the college’s draft
Educational Master Plan. This document, which drives the college’s strategic planning efforts, will drive key
performance indicators through the 2021-22 academic year. Trustees pursued questions related to student
success in the local job market, the college’s actions to track performance against the goals in the plan, and the
time span covered by the plan. The college will bring forward the final Educational Master Plan for approval at a
future board meeting.

Niki Dixon, who directs PCC’s Extended Opportunity Programs & Services (EOP&S) department, presented to the
board on the occasion of the program’s 50" anniversary. Born of the Civil Rights Movement, EOP&S serves
former foster youth, single parents on county aid, and other students impacted by social support programs.
“EOP&S is the original equity program in the state of California,” Dixon said. The department heralded the
milestone in a week of special events earlier this month.

The board passed two resolutions marking National Hispanic Heritage Month and National Cyber Security
Awareness Month, commemorations which will be marked by programming at the college over the next 30 to
45 days.

Under action taken by the board tonight, a new class titled Intermediate Boot Camp will be in the Kinesiology,
Health, and Athletics curriculum next summer, giving students the chance to participate in this popular high-
intensity, full-body workout regimen.

Fifty students in the Puente Program will travel to San Diego for a weekend in October for college tours,
meetings with students, and other activities to expose them to university life, thanks to action taken by the
board.

The board approved a trip by the Associated Students Executive Board, who will visit Sacramento in late October
for the California Community College Student Affairs Association Leadership Conference, where they will
advocate and educate on issues of interest to student leaders.

The board formally accepted the completion of heating, ventilation, and air-conditioning projects in the GM, E,
and L buildings, as well as alterations and improvements to the C Building.

Element Consulting Group, Bernards, and Kitchell/CEM are members of a short list of construction management
firms that are prequalified to administer construction projects at the college, thanks to action taken by the
board tonight. Trustee John Martin took the opportunity to publicly acknowledge Jack Schulman, who has
managed construction projects at PCC for decades. “There’s not an inch of building on this property that doesn’t
have Jack’s fingerprints on the outside of it,” Martin said, “and there’s not an inch of this college that doesn’t
have Jack Schulman’s heart inside it.”



* The board directed the college to solicit proposals for vendors to service beverage and vending machines at all
district locations to streamline administration of this revenue-generating opportunity.
e The board approved a number of personnel actions:
o Noemi Beck-Wegner (Social Sciences), Gregory Zamora (Visual Arts and Media Studies) and Dave Smith
(Math & Computer Science) joined the faculty as temporary instructors. Mr. Smith served as a lead
programmer analyst in the Information Technology Services Division before moving into the classroom.
o Isela Ocegueda moved from serving as dean of the English division to dean of academic affairs.
Fernando Serrano, who most recently served as an assistant in the Learning Assistance Center, will take
on a new role as a technician in the EOP&S, CARE, and Next UP program. The board also approved the
following reclassifications, which come about as a result of the college’s reclassification process:

David Colley (from business analyst specialist to business analyst in Institutional Effectiveness);
Nohelia Franco (from administrative assistant | to administrative assistant Il at the Community
Education Center);

Richard Harsha (from heating/ventilation equipment technician to heating/ventilation
equipment mechanic in Facilities and Construction Services);

Rigoberto Hernandez (from custodian to laundry worker/custodian in Facilities and Construction
Services);

Denise Jaramillo-Meija (from intermediate clerk | to intermediate clerk Il in EOP&S);

Karen Luchsinger (from administrative assistant | to administrative assistant Il in Languages &
ESL);

Alicia Martinez (from administrative assistant | to administrative assistant Il in Social Sciences);
Bethany Stump (from intermediate account clerk | to intermediate account clerk Il in Student
Business Services);

Ken Trinh (from intermediate account clerk | to intermediate account clerk Il in Student Business
Services); and

Katina Williams (from intermediate clerk | to intermediate clerk Il in the Outreach and Transfer
Center.

o The board honored the departures of four individuals from the college:

Javier Carbajal-Ramos, who left the college to lead programs for undocumented students at Los
Angeles Valley College;

Michael Cranfill, an instructor in Visual Arts and Media Studies who retired after six years of
service to PCC;

Melanie Willhide, who served as a Visual Arts and Media Studies instructor; and

Cheryl Cornelious-Ayala, a clerk in Visual Arts and Media Studies who passed away in July.

e At the recommendation of Carlos “Tito” Altamirano, the meeting was adjourned in recognition of the Sept. 11,
2001, terrorist attacks and those who lost their lives that day, and also in honor of Kennon Miedema, a Marine
veteran and PCC alumnus who served as a history professor from 1959 to 1993.

If you"d like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Sep 11, 2019” under the “Meetings” tab) from
the meeting online. Video of the meeting is also available on our YouTube channel.

The next regularly scheduled board business meeting will be Tuesday, October 15, at 6 p.m., in Creveling Lounge. Please
note that this meeting will take place on a Tuesday.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide



Ocie Kara-Simonyan o

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hello:

Alexander Boekelheide

Wednesday, August 21, 2019 9:20 PM

Alexander Boekelheide

PCC Board of Trustees meeting report, August 21, 2019

In an effort to help our community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, I’'m pleased to share
a report from the most recent meeting of the Pasadena Area Community College District Board of Trustees.

e Kicking off an island-themed meeting intended to celebrate the end of summer, Board President James Osterling
and Dr. Erika Endrijonas honored Trustee Anthony Fellow for his service as president of the board from
December 2017 to July 2019.

\ < A ‘
| . . 5 e P P ey e e ey |
PR s

Iy
e “

ey

e Leaders from Southern Calif&rnia Public Radio, including President & CEQO Herb Scannell, Chief Operations
Officer & CFO Elsa Luna, and President Emeritus Bill Davis, gave a presentation to the board on the media
company’s operations. As the partnership between the college and the station enters its 20th year, KPCC has the

highest listenership among public radio stations in the greater Los Angeles area and is one of the top three
stations in the nation.

e Board President Osterling made the following committee and representative appointments:

o}

O O 0O 0O O O

O O

Community College League of California representative: Linda Wah

Los Angeles County Committee on School District Organization representative: Sandra Chen Lau

Los Angeles County School Trustees’ Association representative: Sandra Chen Lau

PCC Foundation representative: Hoyt Hilsman

Measure P Committee representative: John Martin

Facilities Master Plan Committee: John Martin (Chair), Berlinda Brown, Linda Wah
Accreditation/Board Policy Review Committee: Berlinda Brown (Chair), Anthony Fellow, Hoyt Hilsman,
Student Trustee Alex Sarkissian

Budget & Audit Committee: John Martin (Chair), Berlinda Brown, Sandra Chen Lau

KPCC Oversight Committee: Anthony Fellow (Chair), Hoyt Hilsman, Sandra Chen Lau

1



o Legislative Advocacy Committee: Hoyt Hilsman (Chair), Anthony Fellow, Linda Wah, Student Trustee Alex
Sarkissian

e Students from a range of programs will take a five-day tour of historically black colleges and universities in the
Atlanta area in October, thanks to action taken by the board. Thirty-two students in TRIO pre-college programs,
A2MEND, EOP&S NextUp and the Transfer Center will visit Morehouse College, Spelman College, and Clark
Atlanta University.

e The college will seek proposals for upgrades to its parking permit machines on the Colorado and Foothill
campuses. The technology upgrade will enable faster processing and process improvements to the sale and
display of parking permits, with an estimated investment of $410,000 over the next five years.

e The board approved a renewal of a contract with the Chancellor’s Office that allows the state to withhold funds
due the college from students’ tax returns, lottery winnings, or other state funding sources.

e Pay rates for hourly employees will increase to align with the City of Pasadena’s minimum-wage ordinance. The
board authorized an updated wage scale with a basement of $14.25 per hour, up from $12 per hour, for entry-
level hourly workers.

e The college will solicit proposals for coach bus and yellow bus services for student travel following action taken
by the board at tonight’s meeting.

e The board passed official resolutions establishing March 3, 2020, as the day that three trustee seats will stand
for election: Area 2 (currently held by Board President Osterling), Area 4 (currently held by Trustee Hilsman),
and Area 6 (currently held by Trustee Martin).

e With the books on the 2018-19 fiscal year officially closed, the college transferred surplus funds to the following
accounts:

o $5.285 million to the Capital Facilities Fund

o $2 million to the college’s post-employment benefit fund

o $1 million to the college’s property and liability self-insurance fund

o Roughly $22,000 to improvements to the PCC Northwest site at John Muir High School

e The board approved a number of personnel actions:

o Quinn Tang (director, Student Health Services), Nancy Chan (programmer analyst, Information
Technology Services), Susan Nguyen (system administrator, Information Technology Services), and
Rafael Saldana (shipping and receiving clerk, Office Services) joined the college’s staff.

o Krizia Rexha was named an interim clerk in the Health Sciences division. The board also approved title
changes for three administrators: Robert Blizinski (to Assistant Superintendent/Vice President, Human
Resources), Alex Boekelheide (to Special Assistant to the President), and Cynthia Olivo (to Assistant
Superintendent/Vice President, Student Services).

o The board approved the departures of five individuals from the college:

= Ryan Mason, who was hired as an educational advisor in the Talent Search Program, has left the
college;

= Chuck Pomeroy, who has most recently worked as the assistant director for technical services in
the Information Technology Services department, will retire Sept. 20 after 34 years of service to
PCC;

= Brandon Saller has left his post as an instructor in the Business, Engineering & Technology
division;

= Karyn Skiathitis retired from her position as a Health Sciences instructor after 7.5 years of
service to the college; and

= Nicholas Valsamides left the college after serving as an accountant in Fiscal Services.

e The meeting was adjourned in memory of two special members of the PCC community: Melquiades Mares, Jr.,
an educator, Navy veteran, PCC alumnus and scholarship donor, and father of Director of Student Equity
Michaela Mares-Tamayo who passed away August 12, and Cheryl Cornelious-Ayala, a 20-year employee of the
college who passed away last month.

If you’d like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Aug 19, 2019” under the “Meetings” tab) from
the meeting online. Video of the meeting is also available on our YouTube channel.




The next regularly scheduled board business meeting will be Wednesday, September 11, at 6 p.m., in Creveling Lounge.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide

Alex Boekelheide Executive Director

Strateglc Communlications & Marketing - C145
1570 E. Colorado Blvd., Pasadena, CA 91106
Office:  (626) 585-7422

Mobile:  (310) 889-8275
CII?QS(A‘ BE{_\IE%}E -, F':\)X:e (626) 585-7113

Email: aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

Alex Boekelheide

(“Buckle-hide”)

Executive Director, Strategic Communications & Marketing
Pasadena City College

Office: 626-585-7422
Mobile: 310-889-8275
aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

@PCClancer

facebook.com/PasadenaCityCollege
www.pasadena.edu




Ocie Kara-Simonyan

From: Crystal A. Kollross <CAKOLLROSS@pasadena.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 7:52 PM
Subject: PCC Board of Trustees meeting report, July 17, 2019

On behalf of Alex Boekelheide

Hello:

In an effort to help our community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, I'm pleased to share
a report from the most recent meeting of the Pasadena Area Community College District Board of Trustees.

It was the board’s annual organizational meeting, in which the Trustees choose new leaders for the year to
come. The board officers for the 2019-2020 academic year are:

o President: James A. Osterling

o Vice President: Hoyt Hilsman

o Clerk: Berlinda Brown

o Secretary: Erika Endrijonas, Ph.D.

Alex Sarkissian was sworn in as the student trustee for the academic year.

Board President Jim Osterling, in consultation with other Board members, appointed Trustees Martin, Brown,
and himself Trustee Osterling to the Facilities Master Plan Subcommittee

Board President Osterling is officially a candidate for the Association of Community College Trustees
Nominations Committee following action taken by the board tonight.

The college has the authority to make retroactive salary payments because of a resolution passed by the board
relating to indefinite salary arrangements.

The board lent its official support to four pieces of legislation under consideration in Sacramento. The bills are:

o Assembly Bill 2, relating to the California College Promise program;

o Assembly Bill 48, which recommends statewide bond programs for K-14 education be placed on hallots
in 2020 and 2022;

o Assembly Bill 1314, which would lower barriers to participation in the state’s CalGrant financial aid
program; and

o Senate Bill 173, which would make it easier for students receiving federal workstudy funds to enroll in
the CalFresh nutrition assistance program.

The Board choose to pull agenda item H6 AB 1504-Student Representation Fee, for discussion at the next
regularly scheduled Board meeting.

It was the first meeting of the fiscal year, so the bulk of the board’s actions related to approving standard
umbrella authorizations for professional development, training, and other expenditures over the course of the
year to come.

The college is approved to become a member of local chambers of commerce and statewide education groups,
as well as the American Bar Association, the California Community College Mental Health & Wellness
Association, and the California Fashion Association. In all, the board approved membership in 120 organizations
for the coming year.

The board approved a number of personnel actions:

o Louis Lopez (Commercial Music) joined the faculty in the Performing and Communication Arts division.
Sharis Davoodi (interim director, Freeman Center for Career & Completion), Veronica De La Rosa
(curriculum catalog technician), Adam Howard (assistant director, Enterprise Application Services),
Jacqueline Javier (work-based learning program manager), Ryan Mason (Talent Search educational
advisor), Ernesto Nery (assistant director, Financial Aid), and Bernice Rose (supervisor, Student Business
Services) joined the classified staff.



o Starting July 18, Lynora Rogacs will serve as the new dean of the Visual Arts and Media Studies division.
Eugene Chang (Purchasing Services), Marilyn Johnson (Information Technology Services), Tony Loc
(Facilities Services), Sandra Parra (International Student Center), Rafael Saldana (Office Services), Linda
Valencia (Facilities Services), Jessica Viray (Library), and Jonathan Wiggins (Facilities Services) will all be
moving to new roles in the months ahead.

o Rebecca Morris (Visual Arts and Media Studies) and Yvette Rosas (Counseling) will be on leave in the
coming months. Monique Hedrick Walters has retired from the English division after more than six years
of service to the college, and Vincent Whiting will be leaving his post in Facilities Services in mid-August
after 26 years’ service at PCC.

The meeting was adjourned in memory of Professor Gabriel Crespo, a noncredit ESL adjunct faculty member who
recently passed away unexpectedly.

If you'd like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “July 17, 2019” under the “Meetings” tab) from
the meeting online. Video of the meeting is also available on our YouTube channel.

The next regularly scheduled board business meeting will be Wednesday, August 21, at 6 p.m., in Creveling Lounge.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide

Alex Boekelheide Executive Director

ﬁi— Strateglc Communlcations & Marketlng - C145
1570 E. Colorado Bivd., Pasadena, CA 91106
Ly} 2 Office: (626} 585-7422

Mobile:  (310) 889-8275
PASADENA FAOX: ’ {626) 585-7113
CITYCOLLEGE.,

Email:  aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

Alex Boekelheide

(“Buckle-hide”)

Executive Director, Strategic Communications & Marketing
Pasadena City College

Office: 626-585-7422
Mobile: 310-889-8275
aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

@PCClancer
facebook.com/PasadenaCiivCollesa
wiww.pasadena.edu




o,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
MINUTES OF THE
ANNUAL MEETING & QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING

Tuesday, June 18, 2019

7:30 A.M. Open Session

Pasadena City College
Circadian Room

1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1
The Board of Directors of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Tuesday,
June 18, 2019 in the Circadian Room, Pasadena City College, located at 1570 East Colorado
Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106.

ANNUAL MEETING

I. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 7:36 a.m. by Mr. Bill Hawkins, President.

Board of Directors Present:

Ms. Vivian Chan Ms. Clara Potes-Fellow

Ms. Charmayne Ealy Ms. Diane Rankin

Dr. Erika Endrijonas (pcc Superintendent-President) Ms. Estela Richeda

Dr. Bill Goldmann Mr. Jim Sarni (Past President)
Mr. William Hawkins (President) Ms. Gloria Scharre Pitzer (Vice President)
Mr. Preston Howard Mr. R.C. Schrader

Ms. Susan Kinney Mr. Don Schweitzer (Secretary)
Dr. James Kossler Dr. Jack Scott

Ms. Stephanie Lam Ms. Phyllis Specht

Ms. Nancy Lan Mr. Gregory Sun

Ms. Sandi Mejia Ramirez Dr. Ladd Thomas

Mr. Michael Mitchell Mr. Wade Winter (Treasurer)

Ms. Ryan Newman

Board of Directors Absent:

Mr. Scott Bell Ms. Carmella Grahn
Ms. Dana Dattola Mr. Chuck Stanislawski
Mr. Jon Fuhrman

Board of Trustees Liaison:
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman
Ms. Sandra Chen Lau

Advisory Members Present:

Mr. Mel Cohen Mr. Bill Opel

Mr. John Cushman Mr. Lonnie Schield
Ms. Bobbie Moon

Foundation Staff Present:

Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Kris McPeak, Director of Operations

Ms. Dolores Ybarra, Development Manager

Ms. Ocie Kara-Simonyan, Administrative Assistant
Ms. Lisa Velasco, Administrative Assistant

Guest(s):

Mr. Glenn Bowie, Nominee to become members of the board
Mr. David Fields, Nominee to become members of the board
Ms. Nancy Davis, Consultant



Board of Directors Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 2

June 19, 2018

Il OPEN SESSION

A

MOTION:

MOTION:

MOTION:

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There was no public comment.

INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS
Mr. Hawkins introduced David Fields and Glenn Bowie, nominees to become
members of the Board of Directors.

ACTION ITEMS

1. Approval of Board Members, Standing Committees, Officers and Executive
Committee

Approval of 2019-2020 Board of Directors

Mr. Schweitzer presented the slate of nominees of current board members who
are eligible for re-election: Dana Dattola, Michael Mitchell and Wade Winter. The
new nominees for election are: Mark Harmsen, Glenn Bowie and David Fields.
Dionne Shelton will serve for one year in the Ex-officio capacity, as President of
Associated Students.

ON MOTION OF Mr. Schweitzer and seconded by Mr. Howard, the Board voted

by a unanimous vote of the twenty-five members present (chan, Ealy, Endrijonas,
Goldmann, Hawkins, Howard, Kinney, Kossler, Lam, Lan, Mejia-Ramirez, Mitchell, Newman, Potes-Fellow, Rankin,
Richeda, Sarni, Scharre-Pitzer, Schrader, Schweitzer, Scott, Specht, Sun, Thomas and Winter)

to approve the Slate of Board Members for election.
Approval of 2019-2020 Standing Committees

ON MOTION OF Mr. Schweitzer and seconded by Mr. Goldmann, the Board

voted by unanimous vote of twenty-five members present (chan, Ealy, Endrijonas,
Goldmann, Hawkins, Howard, Kinney, Kossler, Lam, Lan, Mejia-Ramirez, Mitchell, Newman, Potes-Fellow, Rankin,

Richeda, Sarni, Scharre-Pitzer, Schrader, Schweitzer, Scott, Specht, Sun, Thomas and Winter) tO approve
the following standing committees: Audit, Executive, Finance & Investment,
Communications & Public Relations, Scholarship and Advancement.

Approval of 2019-2020 Officers and Executive Committee

Mr. Schweitzer then presented the slate of officers and at large members who
will serve on the Executive Committee, which are: Bill Hawkins, President; Gloria
Scharre-Pitzer, Vice President; Don Schweitzer, Secretary; Wade Winter,
Treasurer; Jim Sarni, Past President; Erika Endrijonas, PCC Superintendent-
President, Ralph Frammolino, Chair, Communications; Bill Goldmann, Chair,
Advancement; Carmella Grahn, Vice Chair, Advancement; Michael Mitchell,
Chair, Finance & Investment; Ryan Newman, Vice Chair, Communications/
Scholarship; Clara Potes-Fellow, Chair, Board Development; Greg Sun, Chair,
Scholarship; Stephanie Lam, Chair, Audit and Hoyt Hilsman as Trustee Liaison.

ON MOTION OF Mr. Schweitzer and seconded by Ms. Scharre-Pitzer, the Board

voted by unanimous vote of twenty-five members present (chan, Ealy, Endrijonas,
Goldmann, Hawkins, Howard, Kinney, Kossler, Lam, Lan, Mejia-Ramirez, Mitchell, Newman, Potes-Fellow, Rankin,
Richeda, Sarni, Scharre-Pitzer, Schrader, Schweitzer, Scott, Specht, Sun, Thomas and Winter) to approve

the 2019-2020 Officers and Executive Committee.

|l



|2

Board of Directors Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 3

June 19, 2018

D.

MOTION:

SPECIAL RECOGNITION

Mr. Hawkins congratulated the newly elected Directors, Executive Committee
members and officers. He also thanked Ms. Mejia and the Board Development
Committee who have worked all year long to bring new board members
throughout the year.

Mr. Hawkins then paid special tribute to the board members who are leaving the
board, James Kossler, Sandi Mejia-Ramirez, Phyllis Specht and Ladd Thomas.
He noted that Mr. Kossler came to the Foundation following his successful stint
as President of PCC. Ms. Mejia-Ramirez was awarded the PCC Foundation's
Volunteer of the Year award in 2015. Ms. Specht joined the Foundation Board in
2010 and was the most recent author to our Bylaws. Lastly, Mr. Thomas wrote
the alma mater and has been a long-time member of the Scholarship Committee.
Mr. Hawkins presented them with a plaque to honor their service to the board.

ADJOURNMENT

ON MOTION OF Mr. Howard and seconded by Dr. Scott, the Board voted by

unanimous vote of twenty-five members present (chan, Ealy, Endrijonas, Goldmann, Hawkins,
Howard, Kinney, Kossler, Lam, Lan, Mejia-Ramirez, Mitchell, Newman, Potes-Fellow, Rankin, Richeda, Sarni,

Scharre-Pitzer, Schrader, Schweitzer, Scott, Specht, Sun, Thomas and Winter) to adjourn the Annual
Business Meeting held on Tuesday, June 18, 2019.

QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING

. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 8:01 a.m. by Mr. Bill Hawkins.

Il OPEN SESSION

A. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There was no public comment.

B. ANNOUCEMENTS
Ms. Bobbie Moon gifted the Foundation staff a handmade quilt she made herself.

C. ACTION ITEMS

1. Approval of Minutes of March 19, 2019 | Quarterly Board Meeting
MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Howard and seconded by Ms. Sharre-Pitzer, the Board
voted by unanimous vote of twenty-three members present (Bowie, Chan, Ealy,
Endrijonas, Fields, Goldmann, Hawkins, Howard, Kinney, Lam, Lan, Mitchell, Newman, Potes-Fellow, Rankin,
Richeda, Sarni, Scharre-Pitzer, Schrader, Schweitzer, Scott, Sun, and Winter) to approve the minutes of
March 19, 2019 Quarterly Board Meeting.
[l. REPORTS
D. COLLEGE PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Dr. Endrijonas reported the state budget added the Sarafian building back on
their funding list, giving the college 80% of the funding. This is a huge victory.
Plans for the building will come out in the next 6 to 8 weeks. The college will start
taking bids for this project. PCC officials want to move forward pretty quickly to
save money on rising construction costs.

The Board of Trustees passed and adopted a series of college goals “Vision for
Success”. The metrics designated by the college cover completion, transfer, unit
accumulation, workforce development, and student equity. The goals were



13

Board of Directors Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 4
June 19, 2018

determined by the college’s Strategic Planning Committee and will guide
decisions at PCC for the next five years. The college also has a newly approved
mission statement.

E. TRUSTEE LIASION REPORT
Trustee Hilsman complimented Dr. Endrijonas, Dr. Jack Scott and Mr.
Boekelheide for all their efforts in getting the U building back on the funding list.

Mr. Hilsman sits on the Foundation Business Council and this committee will be
focusing on building industry contacts to help PCC students enter the workforce.

A memorandum of understanding with La Canada Unified School District
regarding dual enrollment programs at district high schools was approved by the
board.

Mr. Hilsman commented on the student equity success plan. The achievement
gap of Latino and African American students is still there; this needs to be
worked on to achieve equity.

F. CAMPAIGN REPORT
Dr. Scott thanked all the members of the board for all their efforts in making this a
successful campaign by collectively contributing $1 million dollars to start the
campaign.

Dr. Scott mentioned the college will most likely go out for a bond issue and the
Foundation will be instrumental in this.

G. FINANCIAL REPORT
Mr. Winter reported the expense side of the budget is slightly down due to the
two placeholders: Promise Program and the Athletics field.

The Finance and Investment committee is revisiting benchmarks and the payout
rate with Clifford Swan.

H. PCC FOUNDATION PRESIDENT'S REPORT
Mr. Hawkins thanked the board members for their services throughout the year
and said it's been an outstanding year and the progress this board has made and
is continuing to make is phenomenal.

I.  EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT
Ms. Abram thanked and congratulated the four outgoing members: Sandi Mejia-
Ramirez, James Kossler, Phyllis Specht and Ladd Thomas.

Ms. Abram noted Dr. Jack Scott has been working with Pendleton Armistead and
have created the Jack Scott Fundraising Institute. This is a national workshop in
Claremont and there are over 40 people attending this.

Ms. Abram thanked the Scholarship committee chair and vice chair: Don
Schweitzer and Greg Sun. This committee has a great system that works and
their work is unseen because it works so well. Ms. Abram appreciates all their
hard work.

The Foundation will be supporting the Superintendent-President's Investure and
the closing of the campaign sometime in October.



1t

Board of Directors Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 5
June 19, 2018

IV.  FUTURE BOARD ACTIVITY DATES

A. Tuesday, September 17, 2019
Board of Directors Meeting — 7:30 a.m., Circadian Room

V.  ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Hawkins thanked the Foundation team for their professionalism and adjourned the
meeting at 8:53 a.m.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Howard and seconded by Mr. Schweitzer, the Board voted

by unanimous vote of twenty-three members present (Bowie, Chan, Ealy, Endrijonas, Fields,
Goldmann, Hawkins, Howard, Kinney, Lam, Lan, Mitchell, Newman, Potes-Fellow, Rankin, Richeda, Sarni, Scharre-

Pitzer, Schrader, Schweitzer, Scott, Sun, and Winter) to adjourn the Quarterly Regular Business
Meeting held on Tuesday, June 18, 2019.

MOTIONS CARRIED - June 18, 2019
ANNUAL MEETING
1. To approve 2019-2020 Board Members
2. To approve 2019-2020 Standing Committees
3. To approve 2019-2020 Officers and Executive Committee.

QUARTERLY BOARD MEETING
1. To approve the Minutes of March 19, 2019 Quarterly Board Meeting.

2. To adjourn the Quarterly Regular Business Meeting held on Tuesday, June 18, 2019.

Respectfully submitted,

oy (W ol Sl

Don Schweitzer, Secretary




Pasadena City College Foundation
Proposed Unrestricted Budget

FY 2019-20

September 10, 2019

Revenues

Operating Revenue
Donations
Pledges Receivable
Planned Gifts
Total Operating Revenue

Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee
Total Administrative Fee Revenue

Investment Income
Dividends and Interest on Unrestricted
Total Investment Income

Total Revenues

Expenses

Program Expenses

Personnel Expenses
Operating Expenses
Community Involvement
Discretionary Fund
PCC President's Discretionary
Conference and Seminar
Foundation Meetings
Awards and Recognition
Newsletter & Annual Report
Printing Expense
Postage
Events
Advertising

Total Operating Expenses

Total Program Expenses

General and Administrative
Personnel Expenses

Operating Expenses

Accounting Fees

Consulting Fees

Office Supplies

Printing Expense

Postage

Computer Software and Equipment

Office Interior

Photocopier Lease

Advertising

Legal Fees

Bank Fees

Taxes

Miscellaneous

Total YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget Budget
6/30/2019 6/30/2019 6/30/2019 Variance 2019/2020
260,000.00 260,000.00 208,298.81 (51,701.19) 270,000.00
240,000.00 0.00
207,778.05
260,000.00 260,000.00 656,076.86 (51,701.19) 270,000.00
328,346.00 328,346.00 326,348.98 (1,997.02) 341,004.03
328,346.00 328,346.00 326,348.98 (1,997.02) 341,004.03
90,000.00 90,000.00 85,390.17 (4,609.83) 50,000.00
90,000.00 90,000.00 85,390.17 (4,609.83) 50,000.00
678,346.00 678,346.00 1,067,816.01 389,470.01 661,004.03
15,442.90 15,442.90 12,990.92 2,451.98 156,964.91
20,000.00 20,000.00 26,989.46 (6,929.46) 10,000.00
3,000.00 3,000.00 1,184.39 1,815.61 3,000.00
5,000.00
3,000.00 3,000.00 6,003.20 (3,003.20) 3,000.00
6,000.00 6,000.00 6,293.49 (237.22) 5,000.00
2,000.00 2,000.00 752.65 1,247.35 2,000.00
20,000.00 20,000.00 4,123.80 15,876.20 20,000.00
25,000.00 25,000.00 7,152.00 17,848.00 25,000.00
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
15,000.00 15,000.00 11,644.50 3,355.50 15,000.00
104,000.00 104,000.00 64,143.49 39,856.51 98,000.00
119,442.90 119,442.90 77,134.41 42,308.49 254,964.91
166,040.46 166,040.46 115,107.23 50,933.23 93,138.36
130,000.00 130,000.00 130,200.00 (200.00) 130,000.00
10,000.00 10,000.00 54,270.18 (44,270.18)
3,000.00 3,000.00 2,863.20 418.25 3,000.00
1,000.00 1,000.00 1,395.48 (395.48) 1,000.00
1,000.00 1,000.00 6.70 993.30 1,000.00
5,000.00 5,000.00 2,563.58 2,436.42 5,000.00
5,000.00 5,000.00 648.01 4,351.99 5,000.00
2,500.00 2,500.00 2,934.47 (434.47) 2,500.00
15,000.00 15,000.00 22,984.50 (7,984.50) 25,000.00
3,000.00 3,000.00 129.00 2,871.00 3,000.00
2,000.00 2,000.00 573.50 1,426.50 2,000.00
250.00 250.00 160.00 90.00 250.00
2,000.00 2,000.00 593.67 1,526.21 2,000.00



|

Subscriptions
Audit Fees

Travel

Software Training

Total Operating Expenses

Total General and Administrative

Development Expenses
Personnel Expenses
Fundraising Expenses
Printing Expense
Postage
Computer Software and Equipment
Advertising
Miscellaneous
Travel
Donor Cultivation
Presidents Circle
Annual Dinner
Memberships & Subscriptions
Database Maintenance
Software Training
Major Gifts Program

Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Director

Planned Giving
Stewardship

Total Fundraising Expenses

Total Development Expenses

Total Expenses

Transfers

Transfers In
Transfer from other funds (SCPR)
Total Transfers In

Transfers Out
Transfer to other funds

Total Transfers Out

Total Transfers

Total YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget Budget
6/30/2019 6/30/2019 6/30/2019 Variance 2019/2020
3,000.00 3,000.00 619.00 2,381.00 3,000.00
15,000.00 15,000.00 12,270.00 2,730.00 15,000.00
3,000.00 3,000.00 2,989.37 10.63 3,000.00
2,000.00 2,000.00 690.00 1,310.00 2,000.00
202,750.00 202,750.00 235,890.66 (33,140.66) 202,750.00
368,790.46 368,790.46 350,997.89 17,792.57 295,888.36
114,162.00 114,162.00 90,244.00 23,918.00 136,827.17
5,000.00 5,000.00 7,073.74 (2,073.74) 30,000.00
5,000.00
12,000.00 12,000.00 13,142.01 (1,142.01) 13,000.00
2,000.00 2,000.00 2,835.00 (835.00) 2,000.00
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1,000.00 1,000.00 940.35 59.65 1,000.00
10,000.00 10,000.00 9,147.33 852.67 12,000.00
12,000.00 12,000.00 4,157.57 7,842.43 12,000.00
12,000.00 12,000.00 9,656.10 2,343.90 12,000.00
4,000.00 4,000.00 2,941.43 1,058.57 4,000.00
5,000.00 5,000.00 500.00 4,500.00 500.00
10,000.00 10,000.00 812.50 9,187.50 1,000.00
110,000.00 110,000.00 64,644.82 45,355.18 50,000.00
150,000.00 150,000.00 141,527.89 8,472.11
8,000.00
50,000.00
335,000.00 335,000.00 257,378.74 77,621.26 202,500.00
449,162.00 449,162.00 347,622.74 113,710.31 339,327.17
937,395.36 937,395.36 775,755.04 161,640.32 890,180.45
(300,000.00)  (300,000.00) (317,500.00) 317,500.00 0.00
(300,000.00) (300,000.00) (317,500.00) 317,500.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 40,000.00 (40,000.00)
0.00 0.00 40,000.00 (40,000.00) 0.00
(300,000.00) (300,000.00) (277,500.00) 277,500.00 0.00
40,950.64 40,950.64 569,560.97 528,610.33 (229,176.42)
Transfer from Net Assets 250,000.00
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 20,823.58



Summary
PCC Foundation
Summary Budget
August 31, 2019
BUDGET YTD VARIANCE
Actual
YTD Scholarship, Actual
Total For Budget Agency &  Unrestricted YTD Favorable/
Foundation +12 Other Funds Fund Actual TOTAL (Unfavorable)
BUDGETED 1st Month

Endowment Revenue (PR) 255,081 42,514 1,280 - 1,280 (41,233)
Agency Revenue/Grant (TR) 462,521 77,087 24,019 - 24,019 (53,068)
Scholarship Revenue (TR) 548,178 91,363 190,380 - 190,380 99,017
Operating Revenue (UR) 220,000 36,667 - 9,109 9,109 (27,557)
Administrative Fee ( - ) [Full year] - (341,004) 341,004 - -
Investment Income (- ) [Actual YTD] 1,663,879 277,313 (224,063) (35,419) (259,482) (536,795)
Transfer In 300,000 50,000 2,000 - 2,000 (48,000)

TOTAL REVENUE 3,449,660 574,943 (347,388) 314,694 (32,694) (607,637)
Agency Expense/Grant (TR) 323,781 53,964 28,572 - 28,572 25,392
Scholarship Paid (TR) 1,069,826 178,304 20,974 - 20,974 157,330
Foundation Support (UR) 254,965 42,494 - 6,593 6,593 35,901
Fund Raising Expense (UR) 364,327 60,721 - 21,902 21,902 38,819
General & Administrative (UR) 295,888 49,315 - 42,556 42,556 6,759
Transfer Out - - 2,000 - 2,000 (2,000)

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,308,787 384,798 51,546 71,051 122,597 262,201
Deficit Funded from Net Assets (UR) - - - - - -

NET CHANGE 1,140,873 190,145 (398,934) 243,643 (155,291) (345,436)

10f 10



19

Pasadena City College Foundation
Balance Sheet
August 31, 2019

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents

BOW 635 Operating

BOW 619 Net Community
BOW 544 Debit Card

CS MM-335

CS MM-932

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

Accounts Receivable
Pledges Receivable Current
Holding
Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets
Long Term Assets
Investments
CS Inv 335
Osher Funds
Total Investments

Lots in Arizona
Prepaid Expense
Pledges Receivable Long Term
Total

Total Assets
Liabilities and Fund Balance
Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Total Liabilities
Fund Balance

Unrestricted Fund Balance
Temp Restricted Fund Balance
Perm Restricted Fund Balance
Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

116,474
113,824
10,986
138,637
71,074

450,996

537,969
50

538,019

989,015

26,039,220
2,098,001

28,137,221

10,850
300,000
2,244,226

30,692,298

31,681,313

109

109

3,536,695
8,870,716
19,276,017

31,683,428

31,683,538

20f10



Pasadena City College Foundation
Income Statement
August 31, 2019

Revenues

Operating Revenue
Donations
Total Operating Revenue

Program Donations
Agency
Scholarship
Total Program Donations

Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee

Total Administrative Fee Revenue

Investment Income
Interest
Dividends
Cost Basis Adjustment
Unrealized Gain/Loss
Realized Gain/Loss
Investment Management Fees
ADR Fees
Total Investment Income

Total Revenues

Expenses

Program Expenses
Personnel Expenses
Director of Operations
Total Personnel Expenses

Program Support
Scholarships
Agency
Total Program Support

Operating Expenses
Administrative Fee
Community Involvement
Discretionary Fund
Conference and Seminar
Foundation Meetings
Total Operating Expenses

Total Program Expenses

General and Administrative
Personnel Expenses
Executive Director
Administrative Assistant
Clerical Assistant
Total Personnel Expenses

Operating Expenses

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
9,109 - - 9,109
9,109 - - 9,109
- 24,019 - 24,019
- 190,380 1,280 191,660
- 214,399 1,280 215,679
341,004 - - 341,004
341,004 - - 341,004
4,341 27,459 - 31,800
4,270 27,015 - 31,285
s (13,522) (13,522)
- 122,377 122,377
(39,977) (252,893) - (292,870)
(4,053) (25,637) - (29,690)
(1) (6) - (7)
(35,419) (224,063) 108,855 (150,627)
314,694 (9,664) 110,135 415,165
1,298 - = 1,298
1,298 = = 1,298
g 20,974 - 20,974
- 28,572 - 28,572
- 49,546 - 49,546
- 341,004 - 341,004
3,700 - - 3,700
219 - - 219
755 - - 755
621 - - 621
5,295 341,004 - 346,299
6,593 390,550 - 397,143
9,116 - - 9,116
11,059 - - 11,059
974 - - 974
21,149 = - 21,149

30f10

19



Accounting Fees
Office Supplies
Postage
Office Interior
Photocopier Lease
Advertising
Bank Fees
Travel
Total Operating Expenses

Total General and Administrative

Development Expenses
Personnel Expenses
Executive Director
Business Analyst
Clerical Assistant
Development Manager
Total Personel Expenses

Fundraising Expenses
Memberships
Major Gifts Operational
Total Fundraising Expenses

Total Development Expenses

Total Expenses

Transfers
Transfers In
Transfer from other funds
Total Transfers In
Transfers Out
Transfer to other funds

Total Transfers Out

Total Transfers

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

ENDING FUND BALANCE

Temporarily

Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

16,275 - - 16,275
108 - - 108

55 - - 55

1,051 - - 1,051

495 - - 495

2,835 - - 2,835

75 - - 75

513 - - 513
21,407 - - 21,407
42,556 - - 42,556
3,039 - - 3,039
2,669 - - 2,669

974 - - 974

3,042 - - 3,042
9,723 - - 9,723

220 - - 220
11,959 - - 11,959
12,179 - - 12,179
21,902 - - 21,902
71,051 390,550 - 461,601
- (2,000) - (2,000)
- (2,000) - (2,000)

- 2,000 - 2,000

- 2,000 - 2,000
3,257,633 9,306,350 19,165,882 31,729,864
243,643 (400,214) 110,135 (46,436)
3,501,276 8,906,136 19,276,017 31,683,428

40f10



Pasadena City College Foundation
Unrestricted Budget
FY 2019-2020

Revenues

Operating Revenue
Donations
Total Operating Revenue

Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee

Total Administrative Fee Revenue

Investment Income
Dividends and Interest on Unrestricted
Total Investment Income

Total Revenues

Expenses

Program Expenses

Personnel Expenses
Operating Expenses
Community Involvement
Discretionary Fund
PCC President's Discretionary
Conference and Seminar
Foundation Meetings
Awards and Recognition
Newsletter & Annual Report
Printing Expense
Postage
Events
Advertising

Total Operating Expenses

Total Program Expenses

General and Administrative
Personnel Expenses

Operating Expenses

Accounting Fees

Office Supplies

Printing Expense

2]

Proposed YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
2019/2020 8/31/2019 8/31/2019 Variance
220,000 36,667 9,109 (27,557)
220,000 36,667 9,109 (27,557)
341,004 56,834 341,004 284,170
341,004 56,834 341,004 284,170
50,000 8,333 (35,419) (43,753)
50,000 8,333 (35,419) (43,753)
611,004 101,834 314,694 212,860
156,965 26,161 1,298 24,863
10,000 1,667 3,700 (2,033)
3,000 500 219 281
5,000 833 - 833
3,000 500 755 (255)
5,000 833 621 212
2,000 333 - 333
20,000 3,333 - 3,333
25,000 4,167 - 4,167
5,000 833 - 833
5,000 833 - 833
15,000 2,500 - 2,500
98,000 16,333 5,295 11,038
254,965 42,494 6,593 35,901
93,138 15,523 21,149 (5,626)
130,000 21,667 16,275 5,392
3,000 500 108 392
1,000 167 - 167

50f10



22

Postage
Computer Software and Equipment
Office Interior
Photocopier Lease
Advertising
Legal Fees
Bank Fees
Taxes
Miscellaneous
Subscriptions
Audit Fees
Travel
Software Training
Total Operating Expenses

Total General and Administrative

Development Expenses
Personnel Expenses
Fundraising Expenses
Printing Expense
Postage
Computer Software and Equipment
Advertising
Miscellaneous
Travel
Donor Cultivation
Presidents Circle
Annual Dinner
Memberships & Subscriptions
Database Maintenance
Software Training
Major Gifts Program
Planned Giving
Stewardship
Total Fundraising Expenses

Total Development Expenses

Total Expenses
Transfers

Transfers In
Transfer from other funds (SCPR)
Total Transfers In

Proposed YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
2019/2020 8/31/2019 8/31/2019 Variance
1,000 167 55 112
5,000 833 - 833
5,000 833 1,051 (218)
2,500 417 495 (78)
25,000 4,167 2,835 1,332
3,000 500 - 500
2,000 333 75 258
250 42 - 42
2,000 333 - 333
3,000 500 - 500
15,000 2,500 - 2,500
3,000 500 513 (13)
2,000 333 - 333
202,750 33,792 21,407 12,384
295,888 49,315 42,556 6,759
136,827 22,805 9,723 13,082
30,000 5,000 - 5,000
5,000 833 - 833
13,000 2,167 - 2,167
2,000 333 - 333
2,000 333 - 333
1,000 167 - 167
12,000 2,000 - 2,000
12,000 2,000 - 2,000
12,000 2,000 - 2,000
4,000 667 220 447
500 83 - 83
1,000 167 - 167
37,500 6,250 11,959 (5,709)
45,500 7,583 - 7,583
50,000 8,333 - 8,333
227,500 37,917 12,179 25,738
364,327 60,721 21,902 38,819
915,180 152,530 71,051 81,479
(300,000) (50,000.00) - (50,000.00)
(300,000) (50,000.00) - (50,000.00)

60f10



Transfers Out
Transfer to other funds
Total Transfers Out

Total Transfers

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

23

Proposed YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
2019/2020 8/31/2019 8/31/2019 Variance
(300,000) (50,000.00) - (50,000.00)
(4,176) (696) 243,643 181,381

70f10



0tjo8

Y-D9V-Np3 Judled JO spually Aoualy saliddns wooussep asinquisy vE'Z0T dieys ajjpuUsIA 27919 6T/2/8
paipLasalun sdiyssaquaiy diys;aquaw 0002 qn|d Ausiaaiun Hugea 61/5/8
payisalun asea Jaidodojoyd 610z ¥sn3ny asea| 4a1do) ET'ETT S30IAI3S [eDUBUL UBpUE] a8eT ag 5919 61/67/8
Y-HOS-|eJauan diysiejoyds sdiyssejoyos AInr diyssejoyds 221snJ) JUapNIS 00'0ST 283|100 A1) euapesed 15919 61/617/8
Y-D9V-UoIsIAIg YysiSu3 Aouady 95udxa JUIAS J21S3WSS JO pug AsINquiidy 00'SLT zey| unsiy 12919 61/2/8
$-)DY-Np3 SUeJIIIBA JOj pund Aoualy 135 U3Z JOOPINQ 3AnEIOqe||0) SuluieaT SUBIIBA 00°00E 133U3) UIeIUNOA UIZ I[OYOA 9€9T9 6T/12/8
d-v4S-Aj07 uasjyiey sdiysiejoyas agen3ue usiaio4 U1 9IUI|19IX3  00'00€E uewe3ui|) *d uliyey TE9T9 61/91/8
d-v45-Aj07 usajyiey sdiysiejoyds a8en8ueq udiauod e Ul 90Ud||9X3  00'00E noy) ") yeuasng T€919 6T/91/8
Y-DOV-UOISIAIQ 13 |YIY Aduady Juawasinquial agea|iN asunquiidy  8b'08E 93DJAl YuIed PE9T9 61/91/8
Y-D9V-3Je) 191504 JO Spuali4 Auady doysyJom Joy uoizeiodsuely Juapnis asiNquiidy SO T8E pasy esasay] 1919 61/2/8
paLsaIUN 103U YO aseydund Jajuld asinquidy /y'Z6E weliqy 1qqog 6919 61/62/8
¥-D9V-|yoy 131 pue Ausr Aouady 13||ew pueq 193301d 03 513q0d doJg  8E'S9Y 1SN [1eY IIN 87919 61/91/8
Y-DOV-PaaN ul sJuspnis sdiys.tejoyds uosuIgoY Wepy 3uapnis JuawAed Juay 00°00S uin8|oH wepy 97919 61/71/8
paLsaIun lanea] 6T0T 8ny JuawWasinquiial [9AeIL 98°ZTS puewnofad epied 62919 6T/9T/8
Y¥-HJS-U3Jp|IyD 3|1 unseal sdiysiejoyas DL UBIYSAWING 33|y UOIINL  00'679 33300 Air) euspesed Hgaq 61/t/8
papiisalun Jolau| YO aJmyuiny YO 1oy 1yS1314 95°859 *2U] ‘s101I33U| J0AId 79919 61/67/8
4-LND- U3s1)3d Aouady Suna)ed YIuo SSaUIIEMY B1BD) 131504 §6°599 $3DIAIRS POOS 8-| 60919 61/2/8
d-D9V-pun4 JUSWMOPpU3 uollepuno4 Aouady aseydund Ja3ndwod anss| puog v6°7/8 Ang 31s3g 193g 6T/7/8
d-V4S-Hopyadig uop puagelseq sdiys.ejoyas 23en3ue ysiueds ul 33U3||39X3  00°006 ouezoq z1 €€9T9 61/91/8
Y-D9Y-MY Yay BIjig Sunsly) Aouasy [2ne1| 32UBIR4UOD BSINQWIRY  00'SS6 Aey 128p1o 61919 6T/2/8
d-HJS-pund Ja|jIA sdiys.ejoyas $9IUBIIS [BJNIEN JA|IN 00°000'T eyoeing qeap 59919 61/62/8
d-HDS-231euas dlwapedy sdysiejoyds Jejoyds 91eUaS JIWSPEIY  00°000°T PRM weljim 9919 61/62/8
d-HDS-31eUaS diwapedy sdiysiejoyos Je|oyas 31euas Awapedy  00°000°T $10Uu0) O3WOY £9919 61/62/8
S-HOS-uedLBWy uelfey sdiysiejoydss T£88070T al diysiejoyds 00°000'T uel] 3|PYAN L¥9T9 61/87/8
d-H)S-uesBWy ueljey| sdiysiejoyds S0Y89¢0T dl diysiejoyds 00°000'T peppeH [2qeuuy 94919 61/8¢/8
d-V4S-Aj07 uasjyie)y sdiyssejoyos ysiueds - a1en8ue| usia1o4 e ul IU3||39X3  00°000°T ezd||aliag ejsiueq wIt19 6T/L7/8
d-HJS-218UaS dIWapedy sdiystejoyas diys1ejoyas 21euas J1wapedy 00'000°T BuoH uIf 034 S7919 61/2/8
d-HDS-21BUAS JIWapedy sdiys.iejoyas diysie|oyas 21eUaS JIWPEIY 00'000°T BZOPUB|A| MaIpUY 91919 61/7/8
d-HOS-pun4 43| sdys.tejoyas $§32Ua12S [eanieN diysiejoyds JB|IIA 00°000'T 3uey) maipuy ST9T9 61/t/8
H-1LND- Uasialad sdiysiejoyds YInoA 123504 J0j SpIed BSIA  06'TTO'T SUOA 192Q 6T/6/8
Y-DOV-uoneInp3 yaa| 13 J9aie) syio solepy Aouady sjeusew weisgoud Aseunn)  6€°/v0°T 021500 1gag 6T/92/8
paIIsaIun JUBWAA|0AU| AJUNWWO) diysiosuods Ayied uapies 00°002'T A131205 ply JUIISI|BAUO) £59T9 61/67/8
Y¥-09v-Ayd 8 Yl yoeay jo dx3 Aoualy 9JEMISINOI SNIGOW 3UIJUO |EMIUSL 3SUIIT  00'0SL‘T p3ensia ugeg 61/62/8
Y¥-DOV-uoneanp3 Yyoa| g J9aJe) sylo Jolepy Aoualy juswdinba weiSoud Aseuln)y  §4'580°2 9J03S JUBINEYSIGIM ugag 61/72/8
panusalun diyspiemails 6T/€2/0T Spuadat umolawoH 3sodad 00'S7ZC wnaeuayly ayl 8919 61/62/8
Y-DOVY-uoneanp3 yoa| 13 19aJe) sylo Jolepy Aualy asuaxa saljddns welidoud Aseuln) asanquisy 70°762'C weuqy lqqog /€919 6T/LT/8
papusaiun JuaWanjoau| AJlunwiwo) Mmo||a4 Auo] g ese|) ay3 Suliouoy JuaA3  00'00S°C uonensigay voa ugag 61/5/8
4-HJS-1313ng eINeO sdiys.ejoyas e|ey uuy Jeoyds J3ing eIneO  00°00ST Aisianun euowod Ajod e 65919 61/67/8
Y-HDS-13|ing elnenQ sdiysejoyds SPOOA YeIsof Jejoyds Jajing eIABIXO 00°00SC AjIsIanlun epsaylag 85919 61/62/8
Y-HIS-19ing elne1no sdiyssejoyas L8T6TTTE A1 IUIPNS diysie|oyds Jawwn|d dule)) 00°00S'T syuequie] - eyse|y Jo Ausianun ¥2919 6T/2/8
painsalun 3uIsiRAPY AInrpy 005687 siadedsmaN J00NQ 95919 61/62/8
pajLasaIun Suisiuanpy 6T0TZ dUn[ 334 pY 00°'SE8‘C siadedsman 30013n0 71919 61/7/8
payalsalun s334 Sununoiny 9sinquiial [aAeJ) pue 6TOT ‘ST-T/8 $994 Sununomy 00'STh'S puewnofad enuied 67919 61/91/8
papLsaIun $924 Bununony 6107 ‘T€-9T AInf 824 Sununody Q0'STH's puewnofad epuied €19T9 6T/7/8
Y-D9V-uoneanp3 ysa| 13 Jaale) syio Joleyy Aouady soliddns weidoud Aseulin)  €€'ZbL8 Saunixi4 saljey) 1gaq 6T/02/8
paLasalun |euonesadQ syio Jolew Al Joa.1p udiedwed soj 934 Buninsuo) 00'999°TT Adouyyuepyd essjayd 75919 61/67/8
papLsalun sale|es 6T0Z AInf saliejes uolepunoy pE'69T'ZE 393100 A1) euspesed LS9T9 61/62/8
spung snouep sdiysiejoyas sdiyssejoydss Ainf 00°968°¢9T 989107 A¥) euapesed SE9TY 61/12/8
pund unolYy 13fo1d unowy awen J3aquinN ?1eq

I.'

6T0Z ‘T€ Isn3ny
1935183y Y28y)
uollepuno4 adajjo) Ajl) euspesed



01406

SO'0VL'SLT

paLIsalun saiddns 33130 9210 U0} I3} 3935U|  G0'9 19818 1ugaa 61/5/8
papusalun pung Aseuona.asig supjmey Joj pJe) pue swel4 asinquidy 91°0¢ 3B3dIN SUN TT919 61/7/8
panusalun pung Aseuonassig uiewop pnoudaod Jo [emauay  pE'9E Appegon 1930 61/7/8
Y¥-D9y-uoneanpj yaa| xg Jaale) syio Jolepy Aduady sa1ddns wesgoud Aseuin)  8g'9€ uozewy lleETg] 6T/21/8
papisaiun asea Ja1dodojoyd xe} Auadoud ases| Ja1do) zz'8p SIIAI3S [eIDUBUI4 USpue] a8e] ag 5919 61/62/8
19l0ud ynejaq SuipjoH uonnjosal Suipuad uonoesuely Jua|npneld 8205 yseqgJdoog B1[eETe] 6T/€1/8
Y-DOV-532U3196 [einieN Auady Apues/syoeus uoisinlp asinquisy  £8'0S Janng elpys 0v919 6T/LT/8
Y¥-29VY-Np3 1uaied JO SPuUdL4 Aualy sa1|ddns wooJssepd asinquidy  ZE'ZS Suom ejp8uy L0919 6T/7/8
Y¥-DOV-2210410M Aegyinos Auady salddns 821jo asinquidy S8°ZS |ama07 pjeuog 80919 6T/7/8
pa1LsaIun a8eys0d 22110 3Y) Joj sdweys asinquidy  00'SS elIegA S240j0Q SS919 61/627/8
Y-J9V-uonednp3 yas| g 199.e) sylo Jole Aoualy saliddns weiSoud Azeuyn)  50'ss uozewy ugaq 6T/22/8
Y-DDV-30UBpIsaY Ul SIBIIM AouaBy S8LI3s Jawwng yMD 09°S9 $3JIAI3S pOOS 8-| 919 6T/L2/8
4-DOV-32UBPISAY Ul SIDIUM Aouady S9UIS JBWWNS YMD  09'S9 $32IAI3S POO 8-| 6€919 61/L2/8
Y-DDY-32U3PISIY Ul SIDIIM Aouady U39 4340 AJo) 9/'89 5921n436 Sui8el1s J0d SY9T9 6T/L2/8
Y-DDV-22UBpISaY Ul SIBIIM Auady 1U3A3 ue|de)| aA3IABUIY 9/°89 5221A3S BuiBeys DDd Sv919 61/L2/8
¥-JDV-22USPISAY Ul SISIIM Aouady 1UBAB JBY[BM YIIN 97'89 LERIINEIN:ITT L N Y] SY9T9 61/L2/8
Y-DOVY-22UBPISIY Ul SISIIM Adualy JUSAS 0JSBAT 1B) 9/'89 5221135 SuiSels )0d SH919 6T/L2/8
Y¥-2DV-Np3 Juaied JO Spuali4 Auagy saliddns wooussepd asinquisy Q€'Z. us|yoq 1oy £29T9 6T/7/8
pajaLsaIun s3unaa|N uonepunoy 1E9.32J Wea| uonepunoq 887/ eiaued 19aa 61/ST/8
4-DOY-32UBPISBY UL SIIM Aouady JUINS USSHUOS NN 90°EL $321A13S SuIgels J0d S¥9T9 61/L7/8
Y-D9V-uonednp3 ysa] g Jaate) syio Jolepy Aouady sal|ddns weaZoid Ateuyn)  06'v6 uozewy ugaa 6T/2t/8
Y-DOY-UoISIAIQ d13|YIY Aoualy asuadxa saiddns wesdoud asinquidy 00°00T ny u33H 8€9T9 6T/LT/8
Y-DDY-92UapIsaYy Ul SISIIM Aoualy sieualew doysyiom Anaod asinquidy 00°00T uejdey| In3INBUID 81919 61/2/8
pajousalun JeulWwas pue 3dUdIdju0) suy| g 1qqog uonensisay  ve'60T ENA) 1qgaq 61/02/8
panusaiun s8unas|n uonepunoy 189.12J WE3| UONBPUNO4 TT'PET elaued ugaq 61/S1/8
4-)9V-uoisialg ysijSug Adualy 595Uadxad JUIAD J1SBWIS JO puUT ASINqWIRY L bHT ezou\ds3 zado7 euljole) L1919 6T/7/8
¥-D9V-AUd 8 Yle yoeaj Jo ‘dx3 Auady asuadxa weifoud asinquidy 00°6¢T 8ua7 uepoeix 919 6T/L2/8
H-1ND-3duel||y Uy Aualy 02D-Y3IX-X 404 3IAIBS  0SZ9T A3ojouyda | ssauisng uosIapuUY L7919 61/91/8
d-2DV-plemy assty Auasy saapiemy 10) sanbeld Sp'69T splemy 0223Q 1gaq 6T/9/8
S-D9V-NpJ SUBISISA 10} puny Auady 9suadxa Ja1uad Suiules) 1oy 300q X3 ASINqWIY GE'TLT elpueje) [o4e) 05919 61/67/8
H-DDV-UOISIAIG Ys1Su3 Aoualy [eAIIS34 pUB|YSY SS5B|D DDUBWIONRd 00'ELT Aussaniun uo8a1Q uIdYINOS 0€919 6T/91/8
Y-HDS-plemy JuawaAliydy suoog sdiys.ejoyds wex3 1¥4v 00°'SLT BZOPU3N U33|yie) 09919 6T/62/8
patsaIun s3ul193N uonepunoy s3unlaaw Joj sjuswysayay  £/°78T 023150) 1g9g 6T/L2/8
Y-D9OV-Np3 Judied JO Spuall4 Aualy sal|ddns wooussep asinquidy T6'v8T euoJQ Jajluusf 01919 6T/2/8
Y-HDS-pJemy JUaWAA3IYdY auoog sdiysiejoyds wexa pieog AydesSowwe 00°00Z BZOPUBA UIB|Y3E) 19919 61/61/8
d-v4S-Jiopyadig uop puageised sdiyssejoyds 23en3ueq ysiueds ay3 Ul 3U3||12IX3  00°00T ©73||34439 ejj31ueq €49T9 61/L2/8
Y-HDS-pJemy JUaWAA3IYdY duoog sdiyssejoyds 99) uoneddde ASojoipey 00002 BZOPUIA UI3|Y3e) 07919 61/2/8
pung N0y 3lold unowy sweN FELTATY] a1eq



Pasadena City College Foundation
Pledges Receivable
August 31, 2019

Fund Pledge Balance at  Pledge Balance at _Pledge Balance at
Total Pledged 6/30/2019 7/31/2019 8/31/2019

Found-Endowment 5,000,000.00 1,950,000.00 1,875,000.00 1,875,000.00

Art Association 20,000.00 3,825.00 - -
Unrestricted 40,000.00 24,000.00 24,000.00 24,000.00
JackScottSCH 25,000.00 16,000.00 16,000.00 16,000.00
IMPACT-CTE 75,000.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 45,000.00
Kossler 11,000.00 6,600.00 6,600.00 6,600.00
Unrestricted 30,000.00 24,500.00 24,000.00 23,500.00
IMPACT-Scholarships 15,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00
Unrestricted 5,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
Unrestricted 75,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
IMPACT-CTE 5,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Unrestricted 15,000.00 7,950.00 7,950.00 7,950.00
Vets 5,000.00 1,775.00 1,775.00 1,775.00
PCC Retirees Association 5,000.00 1,775.00 1,775.00 1,775.00
Moon 16,666.67 12,500.01 12,500.01 12,500.01
IMPACT-CTE 16,666.67 12,500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00
IMPACT-Arts 16,666.66 12,499.99 12,499.99 12,499.99
Unrestricted 5,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,000.00
Unrestricted 25,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 10,000.00
Unrestricted 5,000.00 4,250.03 4,166.70 4,083.37
IMPACT-Arts 2,500.00 1,750.00 1,625.00 1,625.00
PCC Retirees Association 25,000.00 15,000.00 13,000.00 13,000.00
Child Development Center 10,000.00 8,330.00 8,163.00 7,996.00
Unrestricted 10,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00
IMPACT-Scholarships 2,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
Unrestricted 2,500.00 2,000.00 1,875.00 1,875.00
IMPACT-Scholarships 25,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Gertmenian 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00

Gertmenian Food Emergency 2,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 -
Unrestricted 6,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
Cliu 50,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00
Opera Program Fund 10,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
PCC Retirees Association 10,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00
IMPACT-Scholarships 10,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00
Berger Found-CDC GR 150,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
IMPACT-Scholarships 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
Smadison 10,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00
Impact-CTE (Robert G. Freeman Center Fund) 300,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00
IMPACT-Scholarships 2,500.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Unrestricted 300,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00
6,409,500.00 $ 2,871,755.03 $ 2,789,929.70 S 2,782,179.37

100f10



27

“$39} JO JaU aJe Uolum Spunj [enjnuw Jo uondaoxa au) Yim saa} Jo ssolb ale saunbly asay] “(Jeah | uey) Jajealb spouad Joj pazilenuue) wnjal jo ajel pajyblom awi sie sanbly soueuLopsd ,

9.'v56'8L0'6Z €Lv8¥'€5Z'9C 60°€CL'06v'92
%¥'0- %V e %6°€ 82°€.6'0LS ¥9'6¥9'L6Y 92°0.6'06%
%0°0 eu %66 s = 00'688°6L 1
%¥0 %6°C %09 86'CSG'€CL v.85L'scl GL'G29'sTl
%S0 %1€ %lL ¥.,'8.8'GCL vZ'LLL'ezl G9'G8E'0EL
%07} %56~ %’} 95'L¥S'L9T 99'6..'9€T 98'690'SL )
%0 %L, %6’ L/'GEE'v88'9 90°20€'9EE"L 86'¥6E€'L2G'L
%€'0 %Ly %b'9 12'920'25C ¥€°00S'0vE 6ETTY LYE
%10 %¥'9 %S’V 18169287 €2°0ZL'LLY LLezse'ely
%c’0 %08 %19 6L°L19'6¥L'9 6v°180'V8S'9 88°612'€28'9
%0°} %29 %981 £1°089'666'91 1Z°GE8'VLL'8L 6E'861'L0E'8L
%G1 %0°€ %6°€} LG'0V'EE0’L 82°996'€90'} €8°'GES'8Y0'L
%E’L- %89 %SGl LLLOL'8EL’L v8'LY6'SLE'L GZ'088'66L'L
%¥'C- %E’L %l'S 8G566¢'LL0'L 82°109'0€0'L €2°566'S00°L
%L0 %S €~ %9°LL 00°GZ¥'60¥ 00°05.'88¢€ 00°00%'L6€
%L %58~ %C'S| LLL9L'9ep £2°902'66€ SS0LY'E0V
%L} %8°L %6°0C ¥.'68Z'G96'CL $9'69€'9L0'7L €5'9lz'zse 'yl
%10 eu %E’} G5°'G96'€89 9.°,69'0LE 9v'65¢'0Ct
uinidy dlAd Adisel uney diA 810¢/0€/9 610¢/0€/9 610c/LElL

6102/0£/9 Ny} - (%) ®duewIopRd

(8) anfeA 1oxeN

2oueULIONad § S9duejeg pun4

2ouewIOMad Jabeuey - SPun4 uud}-buor

SoAleWs)|Y
SOANEW)|Y
SaAnew)|y

SalpoWILo)

olsawoq
sbiy
o)jsawog

Buibiaw3 :ju|
padojanaq i
(eisy) Buiblaw3 :ju|
O/S ‘dnsawoq

/S onsawoq

o/ :onsawoq

spun4 diysIejoyas Jayso Buipnioxa

spung [ejo |

Isnil plo9 HAdS

pund AB6sjens-niniAl [eqolo [edioulid

pun4 ABajens aAneuwss)|y Zy ulpuely

Abajens Aypowwo) pasueyug SAA
saAljeud)ly

pun4 28g pajos}olid-uonepu| pienbuep

uinjay [ejo aulRgnog

[9SUNOY) JUBWISIAU| UBMS PIOYIID
awoouj paxi4

SPN Buidojansq JawisyuaddQ 02saAu|

pun4 anjeA [euoneussiu] SN

1861] oyioed Smaypen

0002 lIessny saleyg!

de) |[lews spswus|9

[9SUN0) JUSWISBAU| UBMS PIOPID
S}20315

wusy-6uo
sjuejiainb3 g ysen

%80 %S9 %Sv1
%0 eu %C’L
uinidy dilAd Adise] uini@y dilA

SL'LLy'ees'/e €L'105'705'62 vy’0£9'CPZ'6C
81'591'0/8'92 Ly'0v9'6EE'8C 11'812'915'82
R ACIN 89'G51'980'C 89°G51'980'C
9.'v56'8L0'GZ €L'v8Y'€52'9e 60°€CL'061'92
16°9¥2'2S9 ZE198'PoL'L 29'1G€'999
00°00} 00°00L 00°00L
99°'1.6'82 65°'966'0€ L L¥'SLL'9ZL
09°€ZL'9L ¥0'L6L'CL 66'86Z°EL
28°056'925 €.°668'6Y6 ¥0'vG9'SSY
6v°001'0€ 96'€L0'LL LLE8L'LL
810¢/0€/9 610¢/0€/9 610¢/LE/L

6102/0€/9 Ny} - (%) douewIopad

() anfeA yoxen

@ouBLLIONU @ S8Juejeg pun4y

uoiepuno4 absjj0) A euspesed

se21nos Aped pig Aq paplaoid snjea
spung [ejo]

LSpun4 diysiejoyos Jayso
qemyos ssjieyn
wis)-buoT - spung uoiepuno

19)IEIN ABUO - ISBAA BU) 4O yueg
JUBYOIB|A - ISBAA BU) 4O Yueg
19 - 1S9 U} 4O yueg

|elauas) - IS8 U3 4O yueq
gemyos ssjeyd

wia)-Hoyg - Spund uoljepunoy




2%

sdiysie|oyog JaysQ papnoxa ,

£9°15€'999¢ -@ouejeg pung

%SS
%0 LTT NAMM YIS
a.ﬁm.ov -0¢) PIN/a81e]
- $)001S

PISIA YSIH - I/4

%0€
S6E'LLSLS

%ET
(0e-sT) %ET

ansswoq - |/4 1P Nummm €%

-0) 1,3u] - %2035

%0
652°0ZTS
(001-0) ysed

%C
0L6°06VS

(014
-0) SeAneuIRY

60°€Z L 06¥'9¢$ -@ouejeg puny

spung wiaj)-Joys

LqeMUDS - spung wis)-buo

v¥'0€9'2rC'62$ ‘9ouejeg 19ssy uoliepunoy

uone9o||y }ossy
uonepuno abs|jo) Aj1D euspesed



29

P X

PASADENA
CITY COLLEGE
FOUNDATION

2020 VISION:
The Strategic Plan

Strategic Planning Committee

Dr. James Kossler, Chair
Bobbi Abram, Executive Director
William A. Hawkins, President
Hoyt Hilsman, Board of Trustees Representative
Gloria Pitzer, Vice President
Jim Sarni, Past President
Lonnie Schield, Past President



30

INTRODUCTION

In October 2012, the PCC Foundation embarked on a Strategic Planning
process that led to the adoption of a formal plan by the Foundation Board
of Directors in September 2013. In 2015, the Foundation Board met again
to review its Strategic Direction to align its focus with the College’s new
president, Dr. Rajen Vurdien.

The 2012 plan had four major initiatives:

1. Integrate the College, Foundation & trustees for greater impact;
2. Launch a new comprehensive fund development plan;

3. Build a fundraising organization; and

4. Expand the Foundation’s brand visibility

Since that time, the integration of the PCC Foundation with the college
community has improved through:

1. Changes to the Bylaws to include the Associated Students’
President as an ex-officio member of the Foundation board;

2. Inclusion of faculty, staff and administration in the scholarship
distribution and awarding process, increasing scholarship
applications from 160 in 2011 to over 1600 annually.

3. Training of new deans and directors who have stakeholder
authority over accounts in the Foundation;

4. Software integration of scholarship distribution with donor and
financial management and stewardship through Raiser’s Edge,
Financial Edge, AcademicWorks and Banner.

5. Launch of Graduway as an online alumni network.

In the fall of 2014, a Fund Development Feasibility Study was conducted
and in 2015 the Board met again to focus on one initiative: Launch a

comprehensive fund development plan.

2



Based on the results of the Feasibility Study, a fund development plan
was launched in the form of the Foundation’s first comprehensive major
gifts campaign, called the IMPACT campaign. The campaign, with a goal
of $10-$12 million, exceeded all expectations by raising $16 million.
Starting with the PCC Celebrates Student Success gala in May 2015, the
Foundation added approximately 4,000 prospective donors to its data
base and engaged with over 2500 donors in the campaign.

The Foundation evolved and changed its standing committees to build a
fundraising organization and now along with its Scholarship Committee,
Finance & Investment Committee and Audit Committee, it has added a
standing Advancement Committee, Communications & Public Relations
Committee, and Board Development Committee. In addition, a Business
Council has been launched to bridge the college economic and workforce
development efforts with the local business community to enhance
student preparation for the workforce, internships, and employment.

The Foundation launched its own newsletter and updated web page. It
also underwent a complete re-branding - updating its logo, increasing its
Out-of-Home (OOH) advertising, print advertising with the Outlook
Newspapers and engaged in direct mail.

This success and increased visibility have led to improved board
development, increased funding, and increased staff. The Foundation
Board now has a formidable presence among the largest non-profitsin the
San Gabriel Valley and it is one of the largest and most successful
community college foundations in the State of California. The staff serves
in leadership capacities on state and national community college
fundraising boards.

With the successful completion of the IMPACT campaign, the goals of
the 2012 and the subsequent 2015 review of its Strategic Direction, are
both now completed. There is reason to celebrate, and to move forward
into the future with a bold vision and an increased sense of confidence
toward fulfilling its mission and vision.

3

=1



32

It is with an unprecedented sense of momentum, that the Strategic
Planning Committee launched its planning process and presents its
findings, and its strategies for the future with 2020 VISION.

STEPS IN THE PREPARATION OF THE STRATEGIC PLAN

1. Seek New Input

Beginning in the spring of 2019, each Foundation board member, as well
as the new college president, Dr. Erika Endrijonas, and the president’s
executive committee, were given the opportunity for an in-person or
telephone interview with the consulting firm, Armistead Group.

In addition, the Armistead Group summarized the large amount of
community input they had gathered as part of the Fund Development
Feasibility Study and the IMPACT campaign.

The interviews and surveys helped to identify the micro and macro
environment in which the Foundation functions within its local
community and within the community college educational community.
The responses also provided a candid view of the strengths, weaknesses,
opportunities and challenges for the Foundation. The complete
Challenges and Opportunities Reportis attached as Appendix A.

2. Review the College’s Educational Master Plan

The Strategic Planning Committee then reviewed the -current
Educational Master Plan (EMP) Goals and Strategies of the college
which were derived from the California Community College Chancellor’s
Office Vision for Success Goals.



EX:

The Priorities of the College’s Educational Master Plan are:

Priority One:  Equity-Minded Learning Community
Priority Two:  Academic Programs and Delivery
Priority Three: Campus Engagement and Environment
Priority Four:  Customized Student Support

Several areas were identified where the PCC Foundation could possibly
support the college in addressing those priorities:

» Examine and address gaps or needs of students that have not
been identified previously;

» Identify and directly support disproportionally impacted
students;

» Expand support services for disproportionally impacted
students;

» Increase work-based learning opportunities;

» Increase opportunities for industry networking;

» Maintain cutting edge instructional equipment and technology
campus-wide;

3. Review the Current Mission, Vision, Core Values, and Signature
Goals of the Foundation

MISSION

The Mission of the Pasadena City College Foundation is to develop
funding and community support for the enhancement of teaching and
learning at Pasadena City College.



>4

VISION

The Vision of the Pasadena City College Foundation is that innovation
and student success shall always be encouraged by adequate financial
support.

CORE VALUES

The Board members of the Pasadena City College Foundation
are guided by the following essential, enduring and shared values:

A Commitment to Pasadena City College
We recognize and support the mission of community colleges and value the efforts of the
students and staff of Pasadena City College in fulfilling that mission in our community

An Appreciation of the Importance of Fundraising
We recognize that the primary mission of the Foundation is to raise funds in support of the
College, and we commit ourselves to participate whole-heartedly in this important work.

A Passion for Integrity
We recognize that stewardship of the Foundation resources requires the highest level of
personal and organizational ethical behavior.

An Appreciation for Diversity
We recognize the value of a Board of Directors that reflects the broad diversity of the
College’s student body and of the communities it serves,



SIGNATURE GOALS
Congruence with the College mission
Unparalleled community college fundraising
Widespread community support
Self-sustaining management
Ethical and transparent stewardship
Inclusive, collegial and joyful teamwork

With the above preparation, the framework of the new strategic plan
gradually began to revolve around four focus areas and strategies, with

their supporting goals and implementation tactics. These four areas are
(1) students; (2) college; (3) community and (4) Foundation.

25



=10

2020 VISION
The Strategic Plan

STRATEGY I: PROVIDE SUPPORT FOR A BROADER RANGE OF
STUDENT NEEDS

Goal 1

Augment the Foundation’s existing Student Scholarship
program, which provides scholastic support such as
tuition, books, supplies, etc., with a new program of
Student Sponsorships which will provide personal
support such as food, shelter, transportation, childcare,
etc.

Task I-1: Determine the parameters of a Student Sponsorship
program by identifying student personal needs not addressed
by financial aid or other government or community aid
programs.

Who:  Scholarship Committee, Kris McPeak, and PCC Student Services Division,
Staff Liaison: Kris McPeak

Task I-2: Coordinate with professional networks, other
community colleges, and PCC Student Services on best
practices to develop and implement a Foundation
administrative structure for evaluating, vetting, and awarding
requests for Student Sponsorships.

Who:  Scholarship Committee, Kris McPeak, and PCC Student Services Division,
Staff Liaison: Kris McPeak



Task I-3: Review current scholarship governing documents to
identify which funds have broad criteria and may be used to
support Student Sponsorships.

Who:  Scholarship Committee — Dolores Ybarra, Kris McPeak, Staff Liaison:
Kris McPeak

Task I-4: Develop a public information program regarding the
need for Student Sponsorships suitable for distribution to
potential donors and supporters.

Who: Advancement Committee, Dolores Ybarra, Staff Liaison: Dolores
Yharra

Task I-5: Create financial goals, a table of investments, and
prospect lists for a targeted fundraising campaign for Student
Sponsorships.

Who: Advancement Committee, Dolores Ybarra, Staff Liaison: Dolores
Ybarra

STRATEGY II: CREATE A COLLEGE MARGIN OF EXCELLENCE

Goal II

Redesign how the Foundation supports College
enhancement and innovation projects by developing new
processes for identifying, prioritizing, and funding the
needs of the College.

Task II-1: Institutionalize a process for ascertaining the
College’s needs by coordinating with the Office of
Institutional Effectiveness to identify the prioritized but
unmet needs discovered in the College’s annual program
review process.

B



5%

Goal 111

Who: Bobbi Abram, Dr. Erika Endrijonas, Crystal Kollross, Foundation

Executive Committee and College President’s Executive Committee, Staff
Liaison: Bobbi Abram

Task I1-2: Revise and update the Joint Memorandum by
identifying which types of unmet needs are appropriate to be
adopted by the Foundation and which needs should be
addressed by the Advancement efforts of the College.

Who: Bobbi Abram, Dr. Erika Endrijonas, Foundation Executive Committee,
Staff Liaison: Bobbi Abram

Support the College’s 2020 Bond Election.

Task ITI-1: Initiate pre-campaign activities by assisting the
College President in delivering the message of the vision and
future of the college to the community, beginning with major
donors and stakeholders.

Who:  Bobbi Abram, Nancy Davis, Dr. Erika Endrijonas, Staff Liaison: Bobbi
Abram

Task I1I-2: Initiate pre-campaign activities to garner
publicity on innovative and award-winning programs of the
college and foundation.

Who:  Bobbi Abram, Nancy Davis, Dr. Erika Endrijonas, Staff Liaison: Bobbi
Abram

Task IT1-3: After resolution of Board of Trustees, work with
consultant chosen by BOT to create and implement a
fundraising and turn-out-the-vote campaign.

Who: Bond Task Force, Bobbi Abram, Dr. Erika Endrijonas, Staff Liaison:
Bobbi Abram

10



Goal IV

Task ITI-4: Assist in raising the funds necessary to cover
campaign expenses in 2020.

Who: Bond Task Force, Bobbi Abram, Dr. Erika Endrijonas, Staff Liaison:

Bobbi Abram

Take a leadership role in celebrating the College’s 100t
Anniversary in 2024.

Task IV-1: Coordinate with the College on the Foundation’s
role in the 100™" Anniversary celebration and participate in
planning committee.

Who:  Staff Liaison: Bobbi Abram

STRATEGY III: INCREASE THE ENGAGEMENT OF THE
COMMUNITY IN SUPPORT OF THE COLLEGE

Goal VvV

Help the College communicate its commitment to
providing high quality career education and job training
programs appropriate to the needs of the local business
community.

Task V-1 Explore with the College President the most
effective way to link the efforts of the Foundation’s Business
Council with the College’s career education decision-makers.

Who: Business Council, Bobbi Abrams, Dr Erika Endrijonas, Staff Liaison:

Dolores Ybarra

11

39



40

Goal VI

Task V-2: Conduct a facilitated discussion with the Business
Council and College stakeholders to determine the
Foundation role in opening communication links with the
local business community.

Who: Business Council, Bobbi Abram, Dolores Ybarra, Staff Liaison:
Dolores Ybarra

Task V-3: Determine the appropriate content and delivery
methods of the Foundation’s messaging to the local business
community.

Who:  Business Council, Bobbi Abram, Dolores Ybarra, College’s career education
decision-makers, Staff Liaison: Dolores Ybarra

Expand the stewardship program to foster and enhance
the donor relationships developed during the most recent
IMPACT campaign.

Task VI-1: Review the current stewardship courtesies and
update them as needed.
Who: Bobbi Abram, Dolores Ybarra, Staff Liaison: Dolores Ybarra

Task VI-2: Work with the College to determine appropriate
stewardship for IMPACT campaign donors, including but not
limited to room naming and creation of a donor wall in the C
Building.

Who: Bobbi Abram, Dolores Ybarra, Dr. Erika Endrijonas, Staff Liaison:
Dolores Ybarra

12



4l

THE FOUNDATION

STRATEGY IV: REMAIN OPERATIONALLY SELF-SUPPORTING

Goal VII Expand the Foundation’s development program to include
annual giving and planned giving programs.

Task VII-1: Set financial goals, develop a table of investments
and institutionalize annual giving and planned giving
programs in order to sustain the self-supported status of the
Foundation’s operations and other Board-directed initiatives.

Who:  Advancement Committee, Dolores Ybarra, Nancy Davis, Staff Liaison:
Dolores Ybarra

Task VII-2: Hire an Annual Giving Development Officer

Who: Foundation Executive Committee, Bobbi Abram, Dolores Ybarra, Staff
Liaison: Dolores Ybarra

Appendix A:  Challenges and Opportunities Report
AppendixB:  List of Foundation Board of Directors & Executive
Committee members participating in the process

13



